City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

14 South Second Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-414-009

HISTORIC NAME: Geneva Diner

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1956

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1943, 1968, 2008

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: One-Part Commercial Block

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Front Facing Rectangle

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Commercial

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Metal

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed Storefront

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 8 4,08 Exterior Renovation;
5.3.17 Roof Membrane
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ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

14 South Second Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The diner, originally located at the corner of Second and James,
underwent several significant changes throughout its history. This
diner originally existed as a lunch car, and was moved to allow for an
expansion of the Skoglund parking garage. The property first
appears at the address in the 1945 Sanborn Fire Insurance map,
where it is already listed as a restaurant. It was moved by its original
owner, "Giddy" Johnson.

In 1943, the roof was altered for owner Nancy Kullen by contractor
John Bloomdahl. Lee Van Gordon and Leone Grandy purchased the
lunch car in 1947. A fire occurred in the lunch car, which was
subsequently moved to Maple Park that year. In 1956, Gordon and
Grandy built the property that stands on the lot now. Unfortunately,
the diner suffered severe damage from a fire and was reconstructed
in September 1968. More recently, an exterior renovation was
approved in 2008.

SOURCES:

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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Serving the DBest of Breakfus! & Lunch

145 2nd Steet, Geneva

CALL (630] 232-1288

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

14 South Second Street
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The diner, originally located at the corner of Second and James, underwent several significant changes throughout its history. This diner originally existed as a lunch car, and was moved to allow for an expansion of the Skoglund parking garage. The property first appears at the address in the 1945 Sanborn Fire Insurance map, where it is already listed as a restaurant. It was moved by its original owner, "Giddy" Johnson.

In 1943, the roof was altered for owner Nancy Kullen by contractor John Bloomdahl. Lee Van Gordon and Leone Grandy purchased the lunch car in 1947. A fire occurred in the lunch car, which was subsequently moved to Maple Park that year. In 1956, Gordon and Grandy built the property that stands on the lot now. Unfortunately, the diner suffered severe damage from a fire and was reconstructed in September 1968. More recently, an exterior renovation was approved in 2008.

The property contributes to the historic district as a commercial property and as a record of reconstruction of previous properties.
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